# Jennifer Chappell

Laurens, SC 29360 864-871-0460 | ms.chappell26@icloud.com

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Motivated Nursing graduate seeking employment with over 11 years of experience as both a Certified Nursing Assistant and Occupational Therapist Assistant. Specialized in areas of Pediatrics, Geriatrics, and Mental Health with exceptional patient care, time management, organization and communication skills.

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Associates of Nursing**

February 2022

ECPI University, Greenville, SC

## Associates of Applied Science, Occupational Therapy

August 2015

Brown Mackie College, Greenville, SC

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

- Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Patient Care Technician
- CPR with American Red Cross.

#### **SKILLS**

- Proficient in Epic, Omni Cell, Rehab Optima, Casaba and Matrix Care
- Proficient with Microsoft office. Word and
- **Excellent Communication skills**
- Adaptable and Flexible

- Critical thinking skills
- Time management

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## **Registered Nurse (Neurology Telemetry)**

Spartanburg Regional Healthcare System, Spartanburg, SC

- Provides neurology nursing care to patients suffering from nervous disorders
- Assists neurologists in diagnosing patients with brain and nervous system illnesses
- Administers therapeutic interventions to neurology patients
- Implements neurology nurse programs to provide quality patient care
- Helps patients with brain scans and other diagnosis procedures
- Interprets results of blood tests, x-rays of spine and brain, CAT scan, MRI and other tests

#### **Occupational Therapist Assistant**

August 2021 – Present

Ellen Sagar Nursing Center, Union, SC

- Select and implement skill treatment plans best fitted for patient
- Monitor and record patients' performance to enable improved outcomes/earlier POC changes
- Documented treatments and patient response. Communicated changing patient needs to physicians.
- Utilized safety and emergency techniques whenever a need arose, including CPR, stabilizing equipment, and requesting assistance.

Team Player

July 2022- Present

Registered Nurse

July 2022– Present

Martha Frank's Retirement Community, Laurens, SC

- Conduct physical exams.
- Take detailed health care histories.
- Listen to patients and analyze their physical and emotional needs.
- Provide counseling and health care education to patients.
- Coordinate care with other health care providers and specialists.

### **Certified Nursing Assistant (PRN)**

November 2020-Present

Martha Frank's Retirement Community, Laurens, SC

- Respond to patient call lights
- Document and report observations of patient behavior, complaints, or physical symptoms to nurses.
- Assist patient with ADLs and IADLs
- Provide emotional support to residents
- Apply dressings, slings, stocking, or support bandages under direction of the nurse or physicians.

## **Occupational Therapist Assistant (PRN)**

December 2016 – Present

Adaptive Rehabilitation, Newberry, SC

- Select and implement skill treatment plans best fitted for patient
- Monitor and record patients' performance to enable improved outcomes/earlier POC changes